From: Anthony Northcote [mailto:mail@town-planning.co.uk]
Sent: 10 May 2017 21:34

To: Carmel Edwards

Subject: Additional Hearing Session - Clarification

Carmel

I’'ve been asked by my clients, Calverton Parish Council to seek clarification on the terminology
‘public consultation’ used by the Inspector in her Notification of Additional Hearing Session (EX/108).
It would appear from material I've seen that you on behalf of the Inspector through EX/106 sought
responses on documents EX/104 and EX/105 from those participating in the Examination process
and from those parties who had submitted representations at the Publication Stage to Policy LPD 63.

Can you please confirm if this understanding is correct? If not | would be grateful to know what
parties were invited to respond? As you and the Inspector will understand the term ‘public
consultation’ is interpreted to mean an open general consultation with the public at large. You will
appreciate that consultation and the LPD is a sensitive topic with Calverton Parish Council.

As a courtesy | ask this in advance of the Hearing Session, | have been asked to raise the point at the
Hearing but | do not wish to raise what is effectively a procedural issue with the Inspector without
prior notification.

Again as a matter of courtesy to the Inspector, | have been asked to raise another procedural issue
at the Hearing. That being why views of interested parties have not been sought on document EX/98
Site Selection document - Addendum 2, and how can any additional Hearing Session on housing
consider the implications of documents EX/104 and EX/105 without assessing the implications and
conclusions in document EX98.

Many Thanks
Anthony
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